



November 21, 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
74345 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: H79PH8-P
(Original Grant date: 02/24/2016)
Applicant: Delta Electronics, Inc. (Order no.: AA1608005)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: H79PH8-P originally granted on 02/24/2016.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 Use only 3G band 2 and remove 2G function.

Change #2 Changing one new antenna to Kinsun Industries Inc, type: 6613G03071.

Change #3 The module is installed in DNI Data Collector, Model SGDC-D22.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be '阮憲熙' (John Ruan).

John Ruan
Principal Engineer

Delta Electronics, Inc
3 Tungyuan Road
Chungli Industrial Zone
Taoyuan County, 32063
Taiwan